



- Møtt opp:** Leder Marion, Henrik (OLA), Lily (STV), Kristin (PECOS), Laura (PSI B/M/Å), Trine (UTV), Erlend (SGO), Lara (SOSANT), Ronja (OFFADM)
- Forfall:** (TIK OG ESST), (SOS), Hedvig (PSI-prof), (SAMFØK), Skjalg (SP), Elizaveta (ekstern), Anna Theresa (KULKOM), Falko (INTER)
- Sendt til:** Program- og fagutvalg ved SV-fakultetet  
Studentutvalget ved SV-fakultetet
- Kopi:** Assisterende fakultetsdirektør, Studentparlamentet (SP), SVFF

## Referat fra Studentutvalgsmøte - studieåret 2021/2022

---

- Møtedag:** 09.05.2022  
**Møtetid:** 16:15-18:00  
**Sted:** Seminarrom 114 (Harriet Holters hus)
- 

### Konstitueringsaker

- Sak nr. 1 Godkjenning av innkalling og referat fra forrige møte**  
Innkalling og referat godkjennes.

### Orienteringsaker

- Sak nr. 2 Orientering fra SVSU v/leder/nestleder**
- General assembly coming up – planning for the meeting
  - Have recieved a request from Soprasteria – event planned this Friday

**Sak nr. 3 Orientering fra FU/PU**

- SGO: Last meeting soon, still going through with social events, planning end-of-year party and cabin-trip
- SOSANT: Many have left for field-work, having last meeting soon, planning graduation, had a meeting and planned overlap with next PU
- OFFADM: Exams – no activity
- UTV: Exams, planning some social events
- PSI B/M/Å: Had the last meeting for the semester, planning for fall – new members, established a linjeforening
- STV: Has regular meetings, aktualitetssymposiet went very well, social events, cake-days, planning bachelor-graduation ceremony



- OLA: Meetings every other week, planning end-of-year party, barbeque for first-years at the program, trip to Berlin
- PECOS: Social events

#### **Sak nr. 4 Orientering fra SVSUs verv**

Office: No updates regarding book-sale – haven't heard back from Eiendomsavdelingen

Election committee:

- Extended deadline to 18.05
- Needs help finding candidates, needs the SVSU-reps to directly participate in finding candidates
- **Try to approach people you think might be a good fit for the job, potential candidates**
- Will continue to use social media to promote the positions and will be conducting interviews with the candidates

Work-life-committee:

- Sopra Steria will be coming Friday – will be presenting the firm and providing lunch
  - o Will be having a case-competition some time in the future – winner will be getting a job-offer
- Also keeping up the communication with arbeidslivskoordinator Barbro
  - o Will be having a workshop with the next leader team and Barbro later this semester

Social media

- Will be promoting the positions up for election via our social media channels

#### **Sak nr. 5 Orientering fra Studentparlamentet**

Representant ikke møtt.

### **Diskusjons- og vedtakssaker**

#### **Sak nr. 6 Saker til Allmøte // Items for the agenda at the General assembly**

- LGBTQI+ and access to the toilets on the second floor of ES
  - o Marion and Erlend brought the issue up in a meeting with Kari and Trine
  - o Legislation on access to toilets:  
[https://www.arbeidstilsynet.no/tema/byggesak/veiledning-til-dokumentasjonskrav-ved-soknad-om-arbeidstilsynets-samtykke/krav-til-toaletter-pa-arbeidsplassen/?fbclid=IwAR3xUNzifgaS97ZVwhBkzPWPhAe7\\_f2vZDO\\_KHy\\_Mv99NA\\_A9xFy\\_oJB\\_Rs8](https://www.arbeidstilsynet.no/tema/byggesak/veiledning-til-dokumentasjonskrav-ved-soknad-om-arbeidstilsynets-samtykke/krav-til-toaletter-pa-arbeidsplassen/?fbclid=IwAR3xUNzifgaS97ZVwhBkzPWPhAe7_f2vZDO_KHy_Mv99NA_A9xFy_oJB_Rs8)
  - o Article from early spring:  
<https://universitas.no/kultur/69211/det-er-en-grense-for-hvor-mye-man-orke/>
  - o Themes that extend beyond the issue of access to toilets
  - o Will be brought up for discussion at the general assembly



**Sak nr. 7 Avslutning med Studentutvalget // End-of-year social event with SVSU**

- Suggestions for potential activities:
  - o Sushi
  - o Bowling
  - o Dinner
  - o Megazone/paintball
- Polls will be posted on Facebook and voted on soon

**Annet**

**Sak nr. 8 Eventuelt // Misc.**

- We have some funds left in our bank account. Some of it will go to SVSUs end-of-year event, the rest will go to the PUs and/or “fadderopplegget”

---

Oslo 16.05.2022

Beste hilsen

**Erlend Hovdhaugen**

*Sekretær i Studentutvalget ved Det samfunnsvitenskapelige fakultet*